

PROFILE



Name : Dr. P.KRISHNAIAH
Mobile Number : 9972045254
Qualification : B.A., M.P.Ed., Ph.D., Diploma in Coaching Athletics

Designation : Deputy Director of Physical Education.
Area of Specialization : Athletics, Badminton and Cricket
Date of Birth : 19-06-1963

E-mail : krishnaiah190663@gmail.com

Experience : Served as Athletic Coach at Sports Authority
of India from 1992 to 1998.

: Served as Assistant Director of Physical
Education at University of Mysore
since 1998 to 2009.

: Serving as a Deputy Director of Physical
Education at University of Mysore
since 2009 to till date

1. Academic distinctions : 4th rank in B.P.Ed.,

SLET pass in the year 1997

: Ph.D., in Physical Education in the year 2007

2. Membership in Professional Bodies : University Teachers Association
Vice-president Mysore District Basketball
Association

Vice-president Mysore District Throwball

Association
Secretary Rangers Basketball Club, Mysore

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Sl No	Level of Teaching	College / University/ Institution	Period of Service
1.	Undergraduate	Maharaja's College and Yuvaraja's College	1998 to 2009
2.	Post Graduate	PG Sports Council, M.G.M. Mysore	2009 Onwards

CONFERENCE /SEMINAR/ WORKSHOP ATTENDED

- a. International Conference on physical Education and Sports Science at Manipal. During the year 2006. Paper Presented on "Relationship between socio-economic status and general health status among sports students representing University of Mysore.
- b. International Conference on Physical Education and Sports at Banavara during the year 2010
- c. International Conference on Physical Education and Sports at Goa during the year 2011.
- d. International Conference on physical Education and Sports Science at Manipal. During the year 2013. Paper Presented on "Relationship between socio-economic status and Physical Fitness among sports students representing University of Mysore.
- e. International Conference on Physical Education and Physiotherapy at government college (Autonomous), Mandya 2014. The paper presented on sports Training, Conditioning and Reduction of Injuries.
- f. National Conference on Physical Education and Sports Science at Bangalore -2004.
- g. National Seminar on Fitness and well being through Physical Activity held at Mandya during the yea 2008
- h. National Conference on Physical Education and Sports Science at Maharani's Arts & Commerce College, Mysore -2014. The paper Presented on Hypertension Cause, Symptoms, consequences and Control

REFRESHER COURSE AND ORIENTATION COURSE ATTENDED

1. Refresher course from 02-02-2000 to 22-02-2000
2. Refresher Course from 07-02-2001 to 28-02-2001
3. Orientation programme from 29-05-2002 to 25-06-2002
4. Refresher course from 13-01-2009 to 02-02-2009
5. Worked as Coordinator of U.G.C. Sponsored 5th Refresher course in Physical Education organized by Academic Staff College, Mysore, from 08-06-2007 to 28-06-2007

ACHIEVEMENTS OF THE TEAM AS A COACH

- Accompanied the University of Mysore Athletic Team as Coach in All India Inter University Athletic Meet, Held at Amritsur (Punjab) in the Year 1997-08 and won Silver Medal in Heptathlon.
- Accompanied the University of Mysore Cross Country Team as Coach in All India Inter University Athletic Meet, Held at Mahathmagandhi University Kottayam (Kerala). In the year 2009-10. and won third Place in Cross Country.
- Accompanied the University of Mysore Athletic Team as Coach in All India Inter University Athletic Meet, Held at Nagarjuna University (AP) in the year 2010-11 and won Silver Medal in 10000 meters run..
- Accompanied the University of Mysore Athletic Team as Coach in All India Inter University Athletic Meet, Held at Mangalore University, Moodbidre, in the year 2011-12 and won Silver Medal in Javelin Throw.
- Participated in All India University Athletic Meet held at Gulbarga from 15-01-2003 to 21-01-2003 as Official.
- Worked as a Match Referee in South Zone Inter University Cricket Tournament in VTU for the year 2003-04.
- Worked as a Match Referee in South Zone Inter University Tennis Tournament in VTU for the year

PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS

1. Organised Inter- Collegiate Inter-Zonal Men games of University of Mysore during the year 2009-10 and 2012-13.
2. Organised Inter Collegiate Chamundi Zone Women games of University of Mysore during the year 2013-14.
3. Convener, University Inter Collegiate Chamundi Zone Tournament since 1998 to 2009 and 2010 to till date.
4. Official In charge for Inter Collegiate Badminton, Table Tennis, Volleyball, Ball Badminton, Tennis and Athletics competitions.
5. Organized Badminton and Cricket Competition for Various levels every year since 1998.
6. Selection Committee Member to select Mysore University Athletics (Men and Women) Team since 1998 to till date.
7. Selection Committee Member to select Mysore University Cross Country (Men and Women) Team since 1998 to till date.
8. Selection Committee Member to select Mysore University Cricket (Men) Team since 2007 to till date.